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To: Jim DiEugenio Date: July 12, 2017
Fax #: Pages: 1, including this cover sheet.
From: Thomas E. Samoluk

Subject: Update on my LA Visit
COMMENTS:
Jim:
Because all of the meetings | wanted to have in one trip were not going to be possible this week, |
will not be in Los Angeles in the next couple of days. However, | am planning to be in LA on
Monday, August 26; Tuesday, August 27; and the morning of Wednesday, August 28th. 1 would
like to meet with you on one of those days, preferably Monday or Tuesday. Please keep me in
mind for one of those days. I will call you next week to set up a specific time and location for
out meeting. Please let me know now if you will be unavailable.
Thanks.

Tom

P.S. Responses to additional questions for Probe are coming soon.




